From: Alkaissi, Wasan A

To: Alkaissi, Wasan A

Cc: Gallas, Rebecca J; Bingham, Rachel S; Mann, Thomas L; Peele, Robin D; Habibi, Mortaza; Moradi, Mostafa;
Kondapalli, Rajendra; Harber (Mott MacDonald), Amy J; Khare (Mott MacDonald), Lisa

Subject: [External] [REQUEST] Declare spend plans for FY 25 NPE funds by October 31

Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 8:04:44 AM

Importance: High

Dear North Carolina, General Aviation Airport Sponsors and Consultants:

On behalf of the Federal Aviation Administration, NCDOT Aviation Division requests your plans
for expending 2025 Nonprimary Entitlement grants funds.

Please declare your spending plan for 2025 NPE funds by completing this 2025 Block
Grant NPE Expense Declaration by Thursday, October 31, 2024.

When determining whether to receive or defer receipt of these funds, consider how the funds
will support your airport’s Capital Improvement Program. All requested NPE funds will require
a 10% local match. We have copied your primary engineer contact on this email. However,
only one person should complete the survey on behalf of your airport.

Please contact your regional Airport Project Manager (APM) with questions about optimizing
these funds to support your airport’s development.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Best Regards,
Wasan

Mrs. Wasan A. Alkaissi, CPM
Aviation Program Engineer III
NCDOT-Division Of Aviation

Office Phone Number:
(919) 814-0568

Address:
1050 Meridian Drive
Morrisville, NC 27560

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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